AMENDMENT 1

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES FOR INVITATION FOR BIDS # 1401-16-R-IFB-
00001 RFX # 3160000753
HEWITT PITTMAN

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT #1 QUESTION CONCERNING BID SPECIFICATIONS

NOVEMBER 17, 2015
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Will bids for chassis only be accepted?
No the Mississippi Dept. of Agticulture & Commerce is seeking a total unit (body
and chassis) to petform the necessary duties not just a truck chassis.

Will a cab mounted vertical exhaust be considered?

Fot the application that the Mississippi Department of Agriculture & Commetce
uses the heavy duty scale test truck fot, the department has found that a horizontal
exhaust works better.

Will the Mississippi Depattment of Agriculture & Commerce accept a lower
horsepower enginer

No, the department has determined that a minimum of 450 or greater HP engine 1s
necessaty due to the load of the truck, body and weights.

Will the Mississippi Depattment of Agticulture & Commerce accept a smaller DEF
tank?

No, the Mississippi Department of Agriculture & Commerce has found that a larger
DEF tank works better for our inspectors.

Will the Mississippi Depattment of Agticulture & Commerce accept a lower amp
alternator?

No, due to the demand from the additional equipment a higher amp alternator is
required.

Why is locking tag kit tequited w/multiple axles?
A locking tag kit is necessary to keep the tag axles out of the way while performing
scale testing.

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY
SIGNING AND RETURNING A COPY OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID.

Vendor Signature




